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Ms. Stephanie Stumbo
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

Re: Kenergy Corp. - Notice of Intent to File
Rate Application

Dear Ms. O’Donnell:

Kenergy Corp. hereby notifies the Commission of its intent to file arate
application requesting a general adjustment in existing rates. The rate application will be
supported by a historical test period.

Your assistance in this matter is appreciated.
Very truly yours,

DORSEY, KING, GRAY, NORMENT & HOPGOOD

By t

ML\- n . N
Frank(N. King, Jr.

Counsel for Kenergy Corp.

FNKlJr/cds
COPY: Attorney General - Utility Intervention and Rate Division
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8. Madison Gray

FAX MESSAGE

TO:  KPSC - FILINGS DIVISION
FAX NO. 502-564-3460 |

FROM: FRANK N. KING, JR.
DATE: August 5, 2008

NO. OF PAGES 2 (including this page)

MESSAGE
Re: Kenergy Corp. — Notice of Intent to File Rate Application

Letter follows.

FNKJr

i3 you are experiencing any difficulty or not receiving all moterial being trunsmitted, please call (270)
826-3965 und ask for Charla.

-—_NO ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS WILL FOLLOW UNLESS REQUESTED.

x__ ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS WILL FOLLOW BY COURIER OR MAIL.
The information contained in this fransmission Is lagally privileged and confidential information intandad only for the use of tha
individual or entity named above. ¥ the reader of this transmission is not the intandaed recipient, you ore hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying-of this transmission is striclly prohibited [fyou recoived this in srror, please contact the sendoer
and delete the material fram any computer.
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